Work Session: HJR 10 HB 3451 Tapes 174 -175 A/B HOUSE COMMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE JUNE 30, 1993 8:00 AN HEARING ROOM A STATE CAPITOL BUILDING Members Present: Representative Delna Jones, Chair Representative John Schoon, Vice Chair Representative Ron Adams Representative Tom Brian Representative Mike Burton Representative Margaret Carter Representative Tony Federic Representative Fred Girod Representative Gail Shibley Representative Greg Walden Representative Jim Whitty Staff: James Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office Richard Yates, Legislative Revenue Office Paula McBride, Committee Assistant TAPE 174 SIDE A 005 CHAIR JONES called the meeting to order at 11:39. 006 CHAIR JONES opened the Work Session on HJR 10, and she announced a review of the amendments HJR 10-7. Exhibits 1-4 007 MOTION REP. WHITTY moved to adopt the amendments HJR 10-7 to HJR 10. DISCUSSION 012 Rep.Whitty spoke to his motion, explaining the changes from the previous amendments, HJR 10-8, contained in Section 10a, subsection (2). 023 ORDER There being no objection, CHAIR JONES so ordered. 024 REP. SHIBLEY stated she wanted to further amend HJR 10, for two purposes, as follows: (1) to immediately implement Measure 5, These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance June 30, 1993 Page 2 and to eliminate all school property taxes on owner occupied personal residences (OOPR's). 035 CHAIR JONES clarified the issues, believing that they could be incorporated in HB 2500 unless REP. SHIBLEY wanted constitutional guarantees. 042 REP. SHIBLEY related her reasons for proposing the two changes to HJR 10. Discussion 053 STEVE BENDER confirmed that the changes proposed by REP. SHIBLEY could be put into HB 2500. Members continued their discussion of REP. SHIBLEY's proposed changes to HJR 10. 081 REP. SHIBLEY stressed that she had neither made ~e a motion, nor had she proposed anything that would have fiscal consequences; rather, she believed her proposals represented further limitations. 089 CHAIR JONES expressed her dissatisfaction that REP. SHIBLEY had not raised her proposals during a previous work session, and she thought the two issues raised would now have to be raised when HJR 10 was on the Senate side. She reiterated that HB 2500 could also be a vehicle for the proposals. 109 MOTION REP. WHITTY moved HJR 10 as amended to the House Floor with a do-pass recommendation. 112 REP. WHITTY spoke to his motion, believing the members had worked diligently on HJR 10 and had negotiated differences successfully between themselves. DISCUSSION 167 VOTEThe motion passed 10-1. Ayes: REPS. ADAMS, BRIAN, BURTON, CARTER, FEDERICI, SHIBLEY, WALDEN, WHITTY, SCHOON, and CHAIR JONES. Nays: REP. GIROD. 173 CHAIR JONES conducted administrative business, specifically These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance June 30, 1993 Page 3 about future scheduling for the House Committee and about the yettobe accomplished work on HB 2500. Discussion 276 CHAIR JONES closed the Work Session on HJR 10 and opened the Work Session on HB 3451. 278 MOTION REP. SCHOON moved to adopt the amendments HB 3451-7 to HB 3451. DISCUSSION 271 REP. SCHOON spoke to his motion, explaining the HB 3451 and the reasons for its referral to the House Appropriations Committee. He said the program contained in HB 3451, directed at youth who were at risk for becoming involved with gangs or who were already in gangs, was a pilot program and that it was "an essential program." Exhibits 5-8 DISCUSSION (continued) 333 ORDER There being no objection, CHAIR JONES so ordered. MOTION REP. SCHOON moved HB 3451 as 334 amended to the House Appropriations Committee with a do-pass recommendation. 340 VOTEThe motion passed 11-0. Ayes: REPS. WHITTY, ADAMS, BRIAN, BURTON, CARTER, FEDERICI, GIROD, SHIBLEY, WALDEN, SCHOON, and CHAIR JONES. 347 CHAIR JONES closed the Work Session on HB 3451. 349 Members discussed scheduling. 360 CHAIR JONES adjourned the meeting at 12:04.

These minutes paraphrase and/or sumrarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance June 30, 1993 Page 4 Paula K.McBride, Committee Assistant Kimberly Taylor James , Office Manager EXHIBIT SUMMARY 1. HJR 10-9, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. 2. Staff Measure Summary, HJR 10-A, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. ~ 3. Revenue Analysis of Proposed Legislation, HJR 10-A. Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. 4. Fiscal Analysis of Proposed Legislation, HJR 10, Roz Shirack, 5. HB 3451-7, Dick Yates, Legislative Revenue Office. 6. Staff Measure Summary, HB 3451-7, Dick Yates, Legislative Revenue Office. 7. Revenue Analysis of Proposed Legislation, HB 3451-7, Dick Yates, Legislative Revenue Office. 8. Fiscal Analysis of Proposed Legislation, HB 3451-7, Dick Yates, Legislative Revenue Office. 9. House Revenue Committee Tax Reform Proposal, updated matrix, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office (not discussed).

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statewents made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.